
 

Patricia Pietzvk 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Betsy C. Keller 
Sunday, December 11,201 1 7:20 PM 
Cesar 0. Nava; Patricia Pietzyk; Veronica Escobar 
Delia Briones; Elsie West 
Agenda item presentation tomorrow 

E l s i e  rece ived word t h a t  t h e  person who was go ing  t o  present t h e  c e r t i f i c a t e  on t h e  c l o t h i n g  
d r i v e  was i n  a bad ca r  acc ident  and w i l l  no t  make i t  tomorrow. Please ask t o  postpone t h i s  
i t em  f o r  one week f o r  us. 

Thank you! 
Betsy C. Ke l le r ,  SPHR 
County o f  E l  Paso 
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                        AGENDA DATE: __12/12/2011      

                                                   

        CONSENT OR REGULAR: ___Presentation________ 

  

 CONTRACT REFERENCE NO 

                     (IF APPLICABLE): ______________________ 

COMMISSIONERS COURT 

COMMUNICATION 

 

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION OF TOPIC:  

Commissioners Court approved the following item on September 12, 2011 Motion #6 (Addendum #2):  

APPROVED - RESOLUTION RECOGNIZING 

FIRST LIGHT FEDERAL CREDIT UNION SUN BOWL 

THANKSGIVING DAY PARADE CLOTHING DRIVE 

On this day, on motion of Commissioner Perez, seconded by Commissioner Haggerty, it is the order of the Court 

to adopt a resolution recognizing September 12, 2011 through October 14, 2011 to be the First Light Federal 

Credit Union Sun Bowl Thanksgiving Day Parade Clothing Drive. 

VOTE:  YES – Judge Escobar, Perez, Gandara, Haggerty   NO – None 

                                NOT PRESENT - Lewis 

 

September 12 through October 13, 2011 a clothing drive was conducted to enable Goodwill Industries to 

serve the community with jobs, training and services to people with barriers to employment. Goodwill Industries 

was presented this opportunity from FirstLight Federal Credit Union and the Sun Bowl.  Such initiatives are 

important as it relies heavily on clothing donations to sustain programs and services to struggling members of 

our community.   

El Paso County participated this year and brought in 1920 pounds of clothing. Ms. Delia Briones and staff from 

the District Clerk’s Office contributed over 800 pounds. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:   

None 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

SUBMITTED BY: Betsy C. Keller, SPHR 

   Director of Human Resources  

 

SUBJECT: Presentation of FirstLight Federal Credit Union Sun Bowl Thanksgiving Day Parade Clothing Drive. 

 

 

Presentation of County Star Award – 1st    Quarter 2011. 

  

Thank you.  

 

 

 

 


